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Dear Jane
29 New End

I have reviewed the response by Fluid Structures. It appears to us that the developers team need to
progress the design to a much greater level of detail than would normally be expected when
producing the BIA due to the complexity and scale of what is proposed at this site.

Our detailed comments are as follows:

Ground Movements

We do not agree that the CIRIA ground movement curves are relevant for this project, due to the
ground conditions on this site (i.e. the predominate soil is not London Clay) and because of the site
geometry. The substantiation for this statement is based on a recent basement design which we
have carried out where the level difference across the site was 3.5m. This resulted in a substantial
lateral movement on the uphill side which had a significant effect on horizontal ground strains.
The level difference for 29 New End is approximately twice this, and will result in greater
horizontal strains.

We also do not agree that the 3D effects will be on the whole beneficial.

Basement Structure

We accept that the basement structure is monolithic insitu reinforced concrete, and for a normal
basement on a level site, the details provided may be acceptable at planning stage. However, for
this project there are substantial lateral loads which need to be transferred down to the lowest slab
levels. The adequacy of the lateral support provided depends on this but there appears to be no
assessment of these loads or how they are transferred to the lowest levels and then into the ground.

Fluid Structures note that the deflection of the sheet piles was considered in the 2D FE section, but
the output from this was not used to assess damage to adjacent buildings. The CIRIA ground

movements do not allow for this deflection.
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As previously advised, the design for this complex basement needs to be progressed to a much
greater level of detail before the BIA can be signed off. We will comment in more detail when we
receive the next version.

Yours sincerely

Ji diner
for Alan Baxter Ltd



